Minutes of the Meeting of the LICENSING AND PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE held on 7 June 2018

PRESENT -

Councillor Graham Dudley (Chairman); Councillor David Wood (Vice-Chairman); Councillors Michael Arthur MBE, Rob Geleit, Tina Mountain, Martin Olney, David Reeve, Humphrey Reynolds, Clive Woodbridge (as nominated substitute for Councillor Steve Bridger) and Tella Wormington (as nominated substitute for Councillor Chris Frost)

In Attendance:

Absent: Councillor Steve Bridger and Councillor Chris Frost

Officers present: Damian Roberts (Chief Operating Officer), Amardip Healy (Chief Legal Officer), Rachel Jackson (Licensing, Grants and HIA Manager), Karol Jakubczyk (Planning Policy Manager) and Sandra Dessent (Democratic Services Officer)

7 QUESTION TIME

No questions had been submitted or were asked by members of the public.

8 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

In the interests of openness and transparency Councillor Michael Arthur declared that his home was located on the boundary of a flood zone as identified in the Epsom & Ewell Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 2018 (SFRA 2018), item 7 on the agenda, but it was not considered that it would affect his consideration of the item.

9 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee held on 8 May 2018 were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

10 APPOINTMENT OF LICENSING PANEL CHAIRMAN

This item was deferred to the next meeting.

11 GAMBLING ACT POLICY REVIEW

Under the Gambling Act 2005, the Council had a statutory requirement to review its policy and advertise their intention to publish the revision at least four weeks prior to the publication date.

The Committee was informed that one consultee had responded during the consultation period, namely the Association of British Bookmakers, and as a result minor amendments were made to the policy as follows:

Paragraph 1.10 Assessing local risk	First sentence to read: 'The Social Responsibility code provision 10.1.1 came into effect in April 2016'
Paragraph 2.2 Location	Removal of first paragraph which is no longer relevant
Paragraph 2.4 Conditions	Add to first paragraph as follows: 'The Authority recognises that the mandatory and default conditions are usually sufficient and would only consider the imposition of specific conditions where there is evidence of a risk to the licensing objectives. Where conditions are imposed by the Council, they will'
Paragraph 2.5 Door Supervisors	First paragraph, second sentence to read: 'However if the Council find it necessary to impose a condition on a premises licence requiring the presence of door supervisors, such persons <i>shall</i> hold a licence'

Having considered the reviewed policy, the Committee agreed to further amendments as follows:

Paragraph 1.2 Consultation	Change date in last sentence to 27 December 2018
Paragraph 3.4 Club gaming and club machine permits	Clarity required that 3 machines in total can be provided not 3 in each category

Officers confirmed that there were no licensed family entertainment centres in Epsom but agreed to investigate if there was a minimum age for children to use gaming machines in family centres.

Having considered the renewed statement of policy for the Gambling Act 2005, the Committee agreed to recommend the adoption of the policy to Council, subject to minor amendments agreed at the meeting.

12 CORPORATE PLAN: KEY PRIORITY TARGETS FOR 2018 TO 2019

The Committee received the Corporate Plan Key Priority Targets for 2018/19 which are linked to the Council's Annual Service Delivery Plans and had been developed in consultation with the Council's officer Leadership Team and Committee Chairmen.

Having reviewed the targets it was agreed under the section 'Supporting businesses and our local economy to add 'against officer recommendation' to 'the numbers of officer recommendations overturned by the Planning Committee.

It was acknowledged that some of the targets were challenging and not entirely within the control of officers. However in such cases they were expected to influence the outcome.

Accordingly the Committee agreed the corporate plan Key Priority targets for 2018 to 2019 subject to the minor amendment above.

13 EPSOM & EWELL STRATEGIC FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT UPDATE 2018

The Committee received a report providing an overview of the Epsom & Ewell Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Update 2018 (SFRA 2018), and noted its importance as an evidence base document that informed the allocation of sites in the Local Plan as well as future policy formation and planning applications/decisions.

It was acknowledged that the SFRA outcomes could inform the preparation of future site allocations and their associated policies. However it was noted that SFRA updated conclusions had not altered significantly since the previous assessment, and would not therefore extensively change the Council's plans for future growth in the borough.

Officers agreed to investigate an area on the map (adjacent to South Hatch) which members noted had previously experienced a flood event but which had not been identified as a flood risk area in the SFRA update.

Accordingly the Committee noted the Strategic Flood Risk Assessment update 2018 (SFRA2108), and the summary report.

14 MASTERPLAN FOR EPSOM & EWELL

Work on a Masterplan for the borough commenced in February 2018 and the Committee received a report outlining the preparation process and scope of the Masterplan. Members were informed that the document would run alongside the new Local Plan and could subsequently be further developed and adopted (following the adoption of the new local plan) as a supplementary planning policy framework to facilitate the transformation of Epsom & Ewell into the 2040's.

It was agreed that the views of local residents in relation to design were important. However alongside their views the Council needed to be mindful of the government's objectively assessed housing figure for the borough which could only be met by increasing density and height of future developments. The Committee was assured that as these matters progressed there would be opportunities for Members to comment.

The considerations that would need to be taken in account in preparing the Masterplan specification were discussed and it was agreed that as well as good quality design and visually pleasing architecture, the Council's approach to the preservation of conservation areas and heritage were also essential requirements.

It was envisaged that the preparation and production of the Masterplan would take 12 months, and following the commissioning of consultants a timetable with more precise timescales could be produced. It would also provide more detail on how and when the consultations would take place.

The complimentary link between the Masterplan and proposed 'Visioning' exercise was highlighted although it was pointed out that visioning looks beyond Town Planning issues that are the focus of the Masterplan.

The Committee noted that the Council had previously implemented a successful masterplan for the development of the hospital cluster and whilst that piece of work was similar, the new Masterplan would be on a much larger scale. It will also have the objective of transforming the borough in much the same way as the post war housing developments did.

It was emphasized and noted that the Masterplan should also reflect the need for young people accommodation with associated infrastructure i.e. recreational areas, open space and schools.

Accordingly the Committee:

- (1) Agreed to the preparation of a Masterplan that would contribute to the transformation of the borough and the preparation of the new Local Plan
- (2) Agreed that a request for funding of the Masterplan be brought before the Council's Strategy and Resources committee.

The meeting began at 7.30 pm and ended at 8.45 pm

COUNCILLOR GRAHAM DUDLEY (CHAIRMAN)